

ᓄᓇᑭᓯ ᐃᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕ
ᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕ
ᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕ 1379
ᐃᓕᓕᓕᓕ, ᓄᓇᓕᓕᓕᓕ X0A 0H0



nwmb
**NUNAVUT WILDLIFE
MANAGEMENT BOARD**
P.O. Box 1379
Iqaluit, NT X0A 0H0

August 7, 2001

Mrs. Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
Qjua Haven, Nunavut



RE : Kinross Gold Corp. permit renewal for mining exploration

nwB2 GOC

Dear Mrs. Becker, I see no concerns with this application, so long as the communities/HTO's concerned support the project and that NWMB gets a copy of all reports dealing with wildlife issues, concerning this project.

Best Regards,

Josée Galipeau

Josée Galipeau
Wildlife Management Assistant

